AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP BOARD —-REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2017
6:00 P.M.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER*
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
ROLL CALL
PRESENTATION
CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS*
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)
A. Communications
B. Minutes
(1) January 7, 2017 Special Meeting
(2) January 10, 2017 Joint Meeting
(3) January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting
(4) January 24, 2017 Study Session
C. Bills
10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS {CANARY)
12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
A. Corridor Improvement Authority Appointments
B. Other Board and Commission Appointments
(1) Building Board of Appeals Appointment
(2) Community Resource Commission Appointment
(3) Downtown Development Authority Appointment
(4) Board of Review Alternate Appointments
(5) Communications Commission Alternate Appointment
(6) Local Officials Compensation Commission Appointment
C. Resolution in Opposition to Presidential Order Banning Refugees
13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)
A. Master Plan
B. Distributed Antennae System
14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC*
15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT
17. POSTSCRIPT- BRETT DREYFUS

LN AE LN R

*ALL, COMMENTS LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES, UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL FOR ADDITIONAL TIME FOR GOOD CAUSE 1S OBTAINED
FROM THE SUPERVISOR.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian
Township Board by writing or calling the following: Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh
Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198 (517-853-4258) - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meridian Charter Township: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198, (517) 853-4000 Township Hall Room;
www.meridian.mi.us

* Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/or Temporary Clerk if necessary

Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through the most
effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life.




TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING COMMUNICATIONS, FEBRUARY 7, 2017

(1) Board Information (BI)

Bl-1 Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing, Mi; RE: Revision of the Welcoming
Resolution to include persons with disabilities

BiI-2 Rhonda Bueche, 4126 Leeward Drive, Okemos; RE: Opposition to the rezoning of the
Walinut Hills Country Club

BI-3 Colin Boocker, 10553 Corcoran Road, Haslett; RE: Protection of minority citizens
within Meridian Township

BI-4 Elaine Ackerman (unknown address); RE: Snow REMOVAL

BI-5 Richard T. Peterson, 6348 Lake Drive, Haslett; RE: Meridian Township as a sanctuary
community

(2) Commission Linkage (CL)
CL-1 Donald Dickmann, 5504 Earliglow Lane, Haslett; RE: Resignation from the Environmental
Commission




9A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 7, 2017

Board Information (BI)




Sandy Otto

From: Donna Rose <wild-rose@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:52 AM
To: Board

Cc: Frank Walsh

Subject: Thank You

Dear Board Members and Manager Walsh,

Thank you for revising the Welcome Resolution to include People With Disabilities. Quite a few people with disabilities
have been talking about this. Recently you may have noted a young adult from the Chicago area who has a cognitive and
other disabilities beat up by people he trusted. The act was put on Facebook Live. Incidents like this aren't as rare as you
might think, especially against school kids with disabilities throughout their education. As with any minority group, there
are stigma's attached and attitudes that keep people with disabilities from achieving lives separate from poverty. So |
am grateful that my community tells the world, we stand behind all those who are different and embrace diversity. In
noting our differences we learn about our simifarities. Thank you very much!

Second, | would like to support Manager Walsh's decision to have the Clerk take minutes in order to try and be as fiscally
responsible as possible. Like citizen Lenny, | want the minutes to be accurate and | hope the Clerk can concentrate on
the meeting while doing the minutes. This can be quite a task. It is good to try it and see how it works.

| think we need to do something to lend a hand to our emergency workers, police, fire and EMS, A few minutes can
make a big difference when a person has a heart attack, stroke, fire or if someone is trying to break in your home, They
are very busy and their budget is limited. | feel we need to raise money to help them have all the staff and equipment
they need to help us. | value their time and honor their sacrifices. All of these emergency responders in our Township
have been extremely nice and helpful to me in times of need.

Thanks again,
Donna Rose

6207 Cobblers Dr.
East Lansing, M|148823

4

FEB 0 7 2017
BT -)
! FEB 0 7 2017




January 20, 2017

Dear Mr. Menser; Mr. Kieselbach; Meridian Township Planning Commission; Board of Trustees;
Manager Walsh, Land Preservation Advisory Board, Zoning Board of Appeals; and
Environmental Commission; Ms.Maisner; Parks and Recreation Department;

I am writing this letter in opposition to the rezoning of the Walnut Hills Country Club;
based on many reasons, not limited to the following mentioned facts.

According to an Associated Press article dated January 20, the Federal Reserve plans to
continue to increase interest rates, leading to higher borrowing costs, thus making the
purchase of a home more difficult. The same article stated apartment construction has soared
at 54%, which is evident here in plans for development in Okemos, East Lansing and Lansing
which continues unchecked, unwarranted and unsustainable.

The Lansing State Journal recently reported there is no need for new housing, student
enrollment is declining and President Simon of Michigan State University stated there is already
too much housing.

Meridian Township zoning ordinances were designed to protect against this
overdevelopment and preserve greenspace, wetlands and ecological balance. At present, the
Township is losing taxable income and losing valuable resources that attract families to reside
in Meridian Township, due to lack of green space, blighted commercial districts, devalued
properties, increased infrastructure costs and empty businesses. Development has caused
ecologic imbalance and has led to the decimation of trees and plant life and pushed deer
populations into our residential neighborhoods.

“In 2002 Meridian Township Board hired the Greenway Collaborative of Ann Arbor to
develop a conservation plan. The residents invested again through taxes in a Land Preservation
Millage to preserve and protect the water quality, natural resources, floodplains, wetlands and
wildlife”, according to the Meridian Township Greenspace Plan of 2004. Meridian Township
also “developed a Land Preservation Program and Advisory Board, supported by a Township
millage, to preserve and protect the natural areas and vital corridors with a promise of
stewardship and natural land conservation”. Development of the Walnut Hills Country Club is
in violation of these Plans, Programs, Boards, Zoning, Ordinances, and Wetland Protection
Ordinances. For these reasons and for the other above aforementioned facts, this request and
all future requests for development of Walnut Hill Country Club should be denied.

Please forward this letter to the above participants and other concerned Township
affiliates.

Sincerely,

Rhonda Bueche
Okemos resident

FEB 0 7 2017
B -,

FEB 0 7 2017




Sandy Otto

From: Colin Boocker <boockerc@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Board

Subject: Concerns Regarding The New Year

I am currently a Haslett resident concerned with the protection of minority citizens within the jurisdiction of
Meridian Township during the current political climate. I would like to know what steps we can take, as a
township and in concert with the county and state as a whole, to protect all of our citizens regardless of race,
religion, gender, orientation, and country of origin. If there is a way to meet about this issue, please let me
know.

Regards,
Colin Boocker

FEB 0 7 2017
BL-3

! FEB 0 7 2017




Sandy Otto

From: Elaine Ackerman <EACKERMAN@ameriben.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:27 PM

To: Board

Subject: SNOW REMOVAL

Good afternoon,
Can you advise who | contact regarding an issue with snow removal?

Property owners and occupants are responsible for snow removal on the 5-foot wide sidewalks abutting their property.
Township ordinance requires the snow and ice to be removed within 24 hours after it stops snowing. The ordinance can be
viewed at: http://bitly/TwpSnowRemoval. If the snow or ice is not removed within 24 hours, Meridian Township officials are
authorized to remove the prohibited snow and ice, with or without the use of mechanical equipment. All expenses related
to the removal will be billed to the owner or occupant.

REMINDER: Snow should be cleared away from all fire hydrants, to help the accessibility in case of an emergency.

Thank you

FEB 0 7 2017
BL-4

' FEB 0 7 2017




From: Richard T Peterson [mailto:petrsnrt@msu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Township Board

Subject: Meridian Twp as sanctuary community

Dear Meridian Township Board,

| write as a resident of Haslett (6348 Lake Dr), and would like to suggest that you discuss in the very near future the
declaration of Meridian Township as a Sanctuary Community.

As that term is currently uséd to be a sanctuary community would mean that the Township does not actively cooperate
with federal immigration authorltles It does not commit the township to xllegal activities or to blocking the enforcement of

the law.
Lansing is presently debating such a declaration, and it would certainly be desirable for the Township to collaborate with

other communities in this effort. For example, we could call on East Lansing and Lansing fo jointly proclaim Mid-Michigan .
as a sanctuary community. By doing so, it would join 4 states, 39 cities, and 364 counties in becoming a sanctuary

community (
https:/fwww.nvtimes.com/interactive/2016/09/02/us/sanctuary-cities.html )

Why do this? One main reason is doing reduces the fear of undocumented residents to report crimes, participate in public
programs that are important for health and education, and, more generally, participate as members of the wider
community. Another reason is to express alarm about federal policies that reverse our country's historic openness to

immigrants and sympathy for refugees.

This is an important moment for those who want to sustain our traditions of tolerance and support for the disadvantaged
and victimized groups. At a time when the federal government has not been able to resolve onan immigration pollcy, it is

wise for local communities to support stability for local immigrants.
The proposal is legal and consistent with the policies of many local law enforcement agencies.

While this will be a contentious topic, its importance makes it incumbent on the Board to address it publicly. This is nota
good time to avoid uncomfortable themes, especially when they bear on our democratic values.

No doubt there is a risk: The President has talked about cutting off federal funds now flowing to local communities. This is
not a risk to be ignored, but it is also one about which we need more information. In thinking about this declaration, the
Board should consult other local governments about their experience and what they are learning regarding the relevant
laws and how they might be enforced. What recourse would we have in the courts?

| think the risk is worth taking because the issue is so important and we would have so many allies, including the largest
cities and the largest state in the union. But itis also worth taking to avoid the isolation of immigrant residents and their
distance from the important institutions in the community. The need for trust in these communities is a main reason law
enforcement agencies support avoiding active cooperation with federal authorities.

Even if you d;sagree with my proposal, | hope you do see that discussing this issue should be an important item for the
Board. .

FEB 0 7 2017

Sincerely, -
Richard Peterson ' ' BT -5

(retired professor, MSU Phllosophy Department)

FEB 0 7 2017




9A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 7, 2017

Commission Linkage (CL)




January 19, 2017

TO: Peter Menser, Department of Community Planning & Development,
Meridian Township
Bill McConnell, Chair, Meridian Township Environmental Commission

FROM: Donald Dickmann
RE: Environmental Commission Membership

This memo constitutes my resignation from the Meridian Township Environmental
Commission. I came hard to this decision. I have a long history of civic involvement.
Before our move to Haslett, I served nine years on the Shiawassee County Planning
Commission, two years as chair. Before that I sat on the Sciota Township planning
Commission. I thought I might continue my formal civic involvement after our move
to Meridian Township. But after trying it for a year I do not consider myself a good
fit to the commission. I never really got into the flow of its business. Maybe this is
because [ am so new to the township and not familiar with the role and history of
the commission and the township’s geography and politics.

By the way, I was not asked whether I would serve on the Environmental

. Commission. I simply received out of the blue a notice in the mail that I was
appointed. Very surprising! I did check a box on a form shortly after moving in, but I
did not consider that an acceptance of a position in township governance.

[ will continue to serve the township in a capacity that I feel comfortable with—
volunteering with Dave Caszatt’s crew at the Towar Preserve.

[ have enjoyed getting to know you and the members of the commission. I'm
convinced it is good hands.

FEB 0 7 2017

Cl-|

FEB 0 7 2017




9B (1)

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 7, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 7, 2017 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 7, 2017
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198

853-4000, Town Hall Room

SATURDAY, JANUARY 7, 2017 10:00 A.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland

ABSENT: Treasurer Brixie

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Assistant Township Manager/Director of Public
Works and Engineering Derek Perry, Director of Community Planning & Development
Mark Kieselbach, Police Chief David Hall, Fire Chief Fred Cowper

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
The Supervisor called the roll of the Board.

4. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, believed the goals, as presented, are too
ambitious.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, indicated the pension liability is a big issue. He
inquired as to the timeline for the deployment of the new Township website.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks.

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Trustee Deschaine moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

6. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. 2017 Study Session Dates
Clerk Dreyfus moved to hold a recommended study session on January 24, 2017 at the
Central Fire Station. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

Trustee Sundland moved to change the recommended study session from August 29, 2017 to
August 22, 2017. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.
B. 2016 Year End Financial Summary

Board and staff discussion:

e Status of Township finances

e Park Millage Fund

C. 2016 Action Plan Overview




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 7, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Board and staff discussion:

¢ o @ o ¢

Positive efforts to revitalize target areas (i.e., Carriage Hills, Haslett Village Square,
downtown Okemos)

Expand focus of redevelopment as there is more to Haslett than Haslett Village Square
Impact of the Master Plan on the Township’s vision for the future

Concerns regarding the future of Meridian Mall

Economic development and risk management

Brownfield funding

- Future study session

Medical marihuana & its decriminalization

- Future study session

Trustee Opsommer moved to recess the meeting. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

The Board recessed at 12:11 P.M.

Trustee Opsommer moved to reconvene the meeting, Seconded by Trustee Deschaine,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

The Board returned to open session at 12:52 P.M.

D. 2016 Departmental Year End Review
Board and staff discussion:

Over-arching zoning ordinance review

“Modernize” the zoning ordinance (e.g., parking, PICAs)

Sinking sidewalk on Grand River Avenue

- Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) right-of-way controls the pathway
stabilization repair and is delaying action due to the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) issue

- Township options relative to the pathway’s functionality as it is an important pathway

Concern with Township-wide overtime expenses

E. 2017 M-Team Department Plan
Board and staff discussion:

Goals are not listed in priority order

Comments on the Grand River Corridor were not “laser-focused” on targeting redevelopment
Language for Action Plan Item C

- Pension debt v. liability

- Possible inclusion of debt range figures in the goal

- Municipal Employees Retirement System (MERS) valuation

Addition of website development to Action Plan Item D

Importance of a comprehensive review of the Mixed use Planned Unit Development
(MUPUD) Ordinance

Medical marihuana review for potential ordinance adoption

Railroad quiet zone as an M-Team goal

- Haslett’s “dirty secret” is the railroad passing through town

F. Creating 2017 Action Plan
Board and staff discussion:

PAGE 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 7, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

e Action plan logistics for 2017

7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.
Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, believed employee overtime should not count
towards retirement.
Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, stated unfunded pension liabilities could be higher if
interest rates remain low. He requested the Board’s goals be reviewed on a quarterly basis. Mr.
Bowlby believed the BRT is unlikely to be funded, and the Township should plan on repairing the
Grand River pathway.
Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.
15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS (None)
16. ADJOURNMENT
Trustee Opsommer moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.
Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 3:05 P.M,
RONALD J.STYKA BRETT DREYFUS, CMMC
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 3




OB (2)

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 10, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 10, 2017 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 7, 2017
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP BOARD JOINT MEETING - DRAFT -
ASSESSING BOARD OF REVIEW

BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS
COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
LOCAL OFFICIALS COMPENSATION COMMISSION
PARK COMMISSION

PENSION TRUSTEES

PLANNING COMMISSION

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room
TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2017 6:00 P.M.

TOWNSHIP BOARD

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus, Trustees Deschaine, Jackson,
Opsommer, Sundland

ABSENT: None

ASSESSING BOARD OF REVIEW

PRESENT: Member Louagie
ABSENT: Members Bashore, Durand-Hollis, Ellis, Federau, Hagen, Galbraith, Pentecost

BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS
PRESENT: Member Kregelka
ABSENT: Members Potterpin, Wallin

COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

PRESENT: Chair Benenson
ABSENT: Commissioners Crowley, Kiyak, Lathrop, Thatcher, Trustee Sundland

COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION:
PRESENT: Commissioners Friedland, Lincoln
ABSENT: Commissioners Ahlbrand, Brouse, Langhals, Lincoln, Theroux

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PRESENT:  Supervisor Styka
ABSENT: Chair Raynak, Members Cawood, Fisher, Korrey, Spanos, Weaver

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PRESENT: Chair Buck, Trustee Deschaine, Treasurer Brixie (Ex. Officio), Manager Walsh,
ABSENT: Members Barr, Carlson, Dunham, Epolito, Hundt, Ledebuhr, Olson, Rowlee, Sims

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
PRESENT: Members N. Jackson, McConnell
ABSENT: Members Dickmann, Heos, Holland, Kielbaso, Sarver, Masten




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 10, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
PRESENT: Members Hiller, Smith, Treasurer Brixie, Commissioner Stephens
ABSENT: Members Harmes, Lee, Mayes

LOCAL OFFICIALS COMPENSATION COMMISSION
PRESENT: Members Doyle, Holda
ABSENT: Members Boog, Hickox, Huerta

PARK COMMISSION
PRESENT: Vice-Chair Stephens, Commissioners Lick, Schaetzl
ABSENT: Chair McDonald, Commissioner Baker

PENSION TRUSTEES BOARD
PRESENT: Member Martin, Treasurer Brixie (Ex. Officio)
ABSENT; Members Bonsall, Van Coevering

PLANNING COMMISSION ‘
PRESENT: Chair Ianni, Vice-Chair Scott-Craig, Commissioners Lane, Premoe, Richards
ABSENT: Commissioners Baruah, Cordill, DeGroff, Tenaglia

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PRESENT: Commissioner Hackbarth, Kolbasa, Potter, Vagnozzi, Trustee Deschaine
ABSENT: Commissioner Hudson, Vaughn

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
PRESENT: Chair Beauchine, Members Ohlrogge, Stivers, Trustee Jackson, Commissioner Lane
ABSENT: Alternates Ballard, Rios

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Assistant Township Manager/Director of Public
Works and Engineering Derek Perry, Director of Community Planning and
Development Mark Kieselbach, Senior Planner Peter Menser, Associate
Planner/Economic Development Coordinator Ben Motil

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
The Clerk called the roll of the Board.

4, CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, addressed what he characterized as a lack of
transparency in Meridian Township and its potential for abuse in local government.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks.

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Clerk Dreyfus moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None

PAGE 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 10, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Motion carried unanimously.

6. JOINT MEETING WITH TOWNSHIP BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (Assessing Board of

Review, Building Board of Appeals, Communications Commission, Community Resources
Commission, Downtown Development Authority, Economic Development Corporation,
Environmental Commission, Land Preservation Advisory Board, Local Officials Compensation
Commission, Park Commission, Pension Trustees, Planning Commission, Transportation
Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals)

Meeting participants discussed 2016 accomplishments, as well as the following goals, objectives,
concerns and ideas for 2017:

Assessing Board of Review (BOR)

Description of this public body

Communications Commission (CCC)

Website/branding suggestions

Election coverage review

Municipal broadband access

Digital Antenna System (DAS) research

Community Resources Commission (CRC)

Duties of the Commission
933 requests in 2016 from 488 households
$9,810 given to Township residents needing assistance

Downtown Development Authority (DDA)

Review of the DDA’s mission and role in the community

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) funds for the DDA (captured taxes)
$7,500 yearly operating budget

Streetscape activities: streetlights and hanging flower baskets
DDA current debt of $199,500

Economic Development Corporation (EDC)

Ten (10) person board

Review of the EDC’s mission and role in the community
Establishment of a Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA)
Three (3) primary goals:

» Foster entrepreneurship

¢ Ensure the Township is a great place to do business

e Remain competitive in the region

Environmental Commission (EC)

Land Preservation Advisory Board, Parks Commission, Planning Commission and other
Township groups all make major contributions to the mission of the Environmental Commission
Regulatory and educational components

Review of wetland use permit applications and reports from the Township’s wetland consultant
Specific recommendations provided by the EC to the Planning Commission on the draft Township
Master Plan were not incorporated into the draft plan

Request for Planning Commission reconsideration of the EC’s recommendations

Forum for discussion on major potential impacts of climate change and development of an action
plan

Collaboration between the EC and other Township Board and green teams, such as liaisons to the
Planning Commission

Importance of the EC’s goals as part of the Township brand

PAGE 3




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 10, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Land Preservation Advisory Board (LPAB)

¢ Two (2) properties acquired in 2016

¢ 234 volunteers contributed 585 hours engaging in stewardship activities, including removal of
invasive species on LPAB properties
Nearly 800 acres of land are currently protected through the Land Preservation program
$500,000 grant was awarded to the Township by the State of Michigan to assist in the purchase of
the Ponderosa Preserve

Local Officials Compensation Commission (LOCC)

¢ LOCC meets every other year

¢ Duties and the process of the Commission’s recommendations
o  First meeting will be held January 30, 2017

Park Commission (PC)

Review of 2016 accomplishments and improvements

Received a total of $272,500 from the State of Michigan for two (2) large grants
$150,000 and $600,000 from the Ingham County Millage

Outline of plans for 2017

New dog park in Central Park

Planning Commission: (PC)

In 2016, the major responsibility of the PC continued to be the Master Plan

PC held a large number of work sessions before its regular meetings

The concept of form based code is complicated, but useful and forward-thinking

Concern by the Planning Commission chair regarding quorums being met if the PC increases

from nine (9) to 11 members

o Belief the best way to collaborate with other Boards and Commission is not to increase the nine
(9) member PC, but to send PC representatives to various boards and commissions

e Collaboration between the Township and the PC in reviewing and modifying the current MUPUD
ordinance

Transportation Commission (TC)
e Newly created public body
e First meeting to be held later this month

Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)

o Eight (8) criteria must be met to obtain a variance from the Township’s existing ordinances

¢ Board approved request for a Lake Lansing Overlay District allowed more flexibility for residents
in this area

7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Supervisor Styka opened public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, clarified by stating his earlier comments only
applied to the Township Board and the Township Manager. He expressed appreciation for Parks staff
and Land Preservation staff compiling a document highlighting their 2016 accomplishments.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks.
8. CLOSED SESSION-Township Manager’s Performance Review

Treasurer Brixie moved to go into closed session for the purpose of the Township Manager’s
Performance Review. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

PAGE 4




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 10, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*
Supervisor Styka recessed the meeting at 8:28 P.M.
The Board adjourned for a closed session.
Trustee Deschaine moved to return to open session. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.
ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Styka reconvened the meeting at 10:33 P.M.

9. ADJOURNMENT
Treasurer Brixie moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 10:34 P.M.

RONALD J. STYKA BRETT DREYFUS, CMMC
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 5




9B (3)

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 17, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 17, 2017 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 7, 2017
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198

853-4000, Town Hall Room

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2017 6:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Brixie, Trustees Deschaine, Jackson,
Opsommer, Sundland

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Assistant Township Manager/Director of Public
Works and Engineering Derek Perry, Director of Community Planning & Development
Mark Kieselbach, Police Chief David Hall, Fire Chief Fred Cowper, Human
Resources Director Joyce Marx

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
The Clerk called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATION
A. Dave Hall-Chief of Police-Introduction of New Police Officer
Chief Hall introduced the Township’s newest police officer, Louidore Brutus.

5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, voiced concern the Township is moving away
from transparency, as the Supervisor has cut public comment time at Board meetings by 50%. He
also pointed out the Township Manager has drastically cut his “Manager Reports”, changing from
semi-monthly to semi-annual reporting, which has resulted in lost details and information from the
various departments.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, addressed the ratio of public comment time v.
Board meeting time as noted in his letter to the Board, indicating it averaged 4 minutes of public
comment per hour of Board meeting during “big topic” action and discussion items. He believed
the input from the public could be beneficial as Board members deliberate on specific topics. Mr.
Bowlby suggested the progress of the 2017 Action Plan be assessed on a quarterly basis and
suggested the use of text files produced by HOMTYV in the compilation of meeting minutes.

Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
Manager Walsh reported the following:
e Walnut Hills rezoning has been delayed approximately two (2) to three (3) months
e Due to the delay, property owners within 300 feet of Walnut Hills were renoticed
e Walnut Hills rezoning will be before the Planning Commission on January 23"
e Walnut Hills rezoning tentatively to be before the Board at its March 7™ Board meeting
e Hannah Farms East will be before the Planning Commission on February 13" and tentatively
before the Board on March 7"
e Brownfield initiative discussion before the Board on February 21st
Township Master Plan will be before the Board on February 7™
¢ Chief Hall and Director Kieselbach will staff the Transportation Commission




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

¢ Development of the property located at the northwest corner of Powell Road and Grand River
Avenue will be before the Planning Commission on January 23"
Ten solar panels approved by the previous Board have been ordered
Contract for the Township’s auditing services is up this year
Two year contract for prosecutorial services expires in April of 2017

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Trustee Deschaine reported his attendance at the most recent Economic Development Corporation
(EDC) meeting where discussion took place regarding its 2017 goals, the Corridor Improvement
Authority (CIA), revision of the Township’s sign ordinance and revitalization of the Township’s
commercial districts.

As the Board representative to the Lansing Economic Area Partnership (LEAP) organization,
Trustee Jackson contacted LEAP and learned they are searching for a Lansing poet laureate. She
urged any poets within our community who are interested in taking part of this competition to
contact LEAP. She also reported her participation with HOMTYV staff in welcoming the Gus
Macker Basketball Tournament to Meridian Township in July, 2017 as part of Meridian’s 175"
Anniversary Celebration.

Treasurer Brixie reminded residents that winter property taxes are due by 5:00 P.M. on February
14, 2017. She relayed the various methods in which residents can pay their taxes.

Supervisor Styka reported the Distributed Antenna System (DAS) Committee met last week and
this issue will be one of the items discussed at the Board’s upcoming study session to be held
January 24, 2017. He also reported his attendance at his first quarterly meeting with other area
Supervisors. He noted his attendance at a Welcoming webinar last week relative to welcoming
communities where definition of a sanctuary community was discussed.

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

9. CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)
Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.

Treasurer Brixie moved to adopt the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

A. Communications
(1) Board Deliberations (BD)
BD 12E  John Scott-Craig, Planning Commission Chair, 5244 Wardcliff Drive, East
Lansing; RE: Review of the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Ordinance
in 2017

(2) Board Information (BI)
BI-1 Thomas Archipley II, President and CEO, Centurion Medical Products
Corporation, 100 Centurion Way, PO Box 510, Williamston; RE:
Copy of letter to Mr. Stewart McKenzie of the Federal Transit
Administration concerning the Bus Rapid Transit
BI-2 Phyllis Vaughn, 6100 Balog Court, Haslett; RE: January 3 Board
Meeting

PAGE 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

BI-3 Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing; RE: AirBNB
Suggestion
BI-4 Lynn Ochberg, 4383 Maumee, Okemos; RE: Making Meridian a
* Winter Wonderland
BI-5 John P. Gardner, Director, External Affairs, Comcast, Heartland

Region, 1401 E. Miller Road, Lansing; RE: Price Changes effective
February 15, 2017

BI-6 Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett; RE: Meridian
Township Transparency

Material handed out at the December 13, 2016 Board Meeting

Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing; RE: Items for the December 6,
2016 Board Meeting

Mike Jenkins, 6030 Skyline Drive, East Lansing; RE: Support for Karla Hudson’s
appointment to the Transportation Commission

Jim Buscetta, 3898 Trailwood Drive, Okemos; RE: Support for Karla Hudson’s
appointment to the Transportation Commission

Department of Community Planning and Development; RE: Site Plan Review
Decisions as of December 1, 2016

Material handed out at the January 3, 2017 Board Meeting

Steve Vagnozzi, 2144 Woodfield Drive, Okemos; RE: Transportation

Commission Appointment

Maple Ridge Condominium Association Board of Directors, 5493 Maple Ridge Road,
Haslett; RE: Business Venture at 5465 Maple Ridge Road

Treasurer Brixie moved that the communications be received and placed on file, and any
communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township Manager
or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Minutes
(1) Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the December 28, 2016
Special Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

(2) Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 3, 2017
Regular Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

C. Bills
Treasurer Brixie moved that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as follows:

PAGE 3




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

Common Cash $ 161,060.12
Public Works $ 304,397.79
Trust & Agency $ 6,593,995.74
Total Checks $ 7,059,453.65
Credit Card Transactions $ 6,640.24
(December 29" to January 10™)
Total Purchases $ 7.066,093.89
ACH Payments $ 436,144.80

Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

[Bill list in Official Minute Book]

D. Disposal of Surplus Vehicle
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the sale of the following surplus Township vehicle at
public auction, internet auction, or by sealed bid:

2005 Dodge Dakota VIN #1D7THW22K555262545

Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY (None)

11. HEARINGS (None)

12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Adopted Welcoming Community Resolution-Amendment
Treasurer Brixie provided background on the proposed amendment, which would include persons with

disabilities.

Treasurer Brixie moved that the Board of the Township of Meridian adopts the Welcoming
Community Resolution and respect Meridian Pledge, as amended, to include persons with
disabilities. Seconded by Trustee Sundland.

Board discussion:
e Amendment would include “persons with disabilities” in the resolution

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

B. Zoning Amendment #16050 (Planning Commission) Amendment to Industrial Zoning District-
Final Adoption

PAGE 4




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

Director Kieselbach summarized the proposed zoning amendment as outlined in staff
memorandum dated January 6, 2017.

Clerk Dreyfus moved to adopt the resolution for final adoption of Ordinance No. 2017-01
pursuant to zoning Amendment #16050 and to adopt the resolution for final adoption of
Ordinance No. 2017-02 pursuant to the amendment to Chapter 38, Article I'V, Division 3
Mobile Food Units. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

Board discussion:
¢ Uses are expanded and compatible with the Board’s desire for industrial districts

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

C. Annual Performance Review of Township Manager
Trustee Jackson moved that the Meridian Township Board adopt the 2016 Annual
Performance Review of Township Manager Frank Walsh. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

Board discussion:

e Appreciation for the Manager’s hard work over the past year and his preparation for
incoming Board members to take office

e One meaningful measure of a leader is how they respond to the unexpected and different
types of crisis situations

e Excerpts from the summary report

e Overall review is near-excellent

e Manager’s expression of appreciation to his MTEAM, the current Board members, previous
Board members and the citizenry

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

D. Extension of Employment Contract of Township Manager
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and enter into the employment contract between
Manager Frank Walsh and the Township Board dated January 17, 2017 and to authorize
the Supervisor and Clerk to sign on behalf of the Township. Seconded by Trustee
Deschaine.

Supervisor Styka summarized the three (3) changes to the Township Manager’s existing contract:
One year extension (from January 16, 2018 to January 16, 2019), two (2) percent raise and an
increase in the severance settlement from six (6) to nine (9) months.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

E. 2017 Action Plan
Trustee Deschaine moved to adopt the 2017 Action Plan as developed by the Township
Board. Seconded by Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Township Manager Walsh summarized the 2017 Action Plan as outlined in staff memorandum
dated January 12, 2017,

PAGE 5




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

Board discussion:
e Action plan as proposed by the Manager was reviewed and modified at the January 3, 2017
Goal Setting Session

Treasurer Brixie offered the following amendment to Goal B of the 2017 Action Plan:
¢ Insert “and improve walkability of” after “redevelop”

Seconded by the maker of the main motion.

Board and staff discussion:

e Discussion on the need for additional language about walkability

o Language is redundant as the Master Plan speaks to walkability as an issue ingrained in our
community objectives
Walkability is one of the factors that are part of redevelopment
Inquiry if part of the goals is to include walkability to the Grand River Corridor
Economic benefits of improving walkability include the trail from Michigan State University
(MSU) to the Grand River Corridor

e Action plan updates will be provided to the Board on March 24", June 23", September 22™
and December 15"

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.
VOICE VOTE ON THE MAIN MOTION: Motion carried unanimously.

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (None)

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, inquired about three of the bills concerning
performance guarantees contained in the packet.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, believed the amount of overtime paid for
minutes taking (.1 of 1% of the total budget) is little to pay for good transparency to the public,
especially in relation to the amount spent for police and fire overtime.

Kathy DeVito, 470 Chimney Oaks, Okemos, requested Meridian Township show support in the form
of a monetary donation towards the fundraising efforts of the Lansing Everett Band so they can attend
the Presidential Inauguration. She added contributions can be made to the Lansing Everett Band
Boosters, Everett High School, 3900 Stabler Street, Lansing or via Paypal.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Treasurer Brixie responded to earlier public comment by defining performance guarantee refunds and

fund allocation.

Township Manager Walsh discussed trimming operational costs by not having a staff person attend
the Planning Commission and Board meetings to take minutes. He believed it to be a different
scenario when compared to police and fire overtime, currently $200,000 per year, excluding holiday
overtime pay.

16. CLOSED SESSION - Contract Negotiations
Treasurer Brixie moved to enter into closed session to discuss negotiations in connection with
our collective bargaining agreements as permitted by Sections 8(C) and (E) of the Open
Meetings Act. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

PAGE 6




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 17, 2017 REGULAR MEETING  *DRAFT*

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Styka recessed the meeting at 7:10 P.M.

The Board adjourned to the upstairs conference room for a closed session.
Treasurer Brixie moved to return to open session. Seconded by Trustee Sundland.
Supervisor Styka reconvened the meeting at 8:16 P.M.

17. ADJOURNMENT
Trustee Deschaine moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 8:16 P.M.

RONALD J. STYKA BRETT DREYFUS, CMMC
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 7




9B (4)

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 24, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 24, 2017 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 7, 2017
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198

853-4000, Central Fire Station Community Room
TUESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2017 6:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Brixie, Trustees Deschaine (6:04 P.M.),
Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Assistant Township Manager/Director of Public
Works and Engineering Derek Perry, Director of Community Planning & Development
Mark Kieselbach, Communication Director Deborah Guthrie

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL
The Clerk called the roll of the Board.

3. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened and closed Public Remarks.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

5. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Distributed Antenna System (DAS)
Director Guthrie summarized the subject matter as outlined in staff memorandum dated January
20, 2017.

Board, staff and applicant discussion:

Telecommunication providers apply for Metro Act permits

Review of permits and check requirements

Antennas are not included as part of telecommunication facilities

Businesses setting up DAS have no legal “rights” to construct antennas in the right-of-way
Township Board is the body which determines DAS parameters and placement logistics
Board member recollection the previous Board desired input from the Communications
Commission on this issue

Possibility of making the antenna look like a light post

Stealth design

Placement at least 500 feet apart

Inquiry if there would be one or multiple companies constructing antennas

Co-location on DAS antennas

Interest in learning about potential revenue streams

ACD.net (ACD) was contracted by Verizon Wireless

Difficulty in uploading data at larger crowd events

Inquiry if additional services are provided with the antenna installation

Data usage is significantly increasing

Antenna placement would facilitate 5 G roll-out

Interest in learning if the co-location is placed on cell towers, some of which could be on
private property

Some systems can accommodate four (4) major carriers

Concept is to place six DAS antennas in the Meridian Mall area and three (3) in the Towar
Garden area




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Inquiry as to if there are different pricing tiers for access to DAS

Inquiry if existing towers can assist with coverage issues and reduce the need for DAS

Signal to noise ratio improves with closely placed antennas

ACD does not install DAS on private property

Inquiry about placement on Township property

ACD is a not a “utility” by standard definition

Courts have ruled the Township has discretion in this issue as regulations are “lax”

Best interest of the Township to control the aesthetic look of the antenna

Applications can be submitted by various companies

Possibility of 36 carriers (9 X 4) if no antenna co-location

Co-location can only occur if it is vertical or “contained within”

Regulations on private property placement

ACD proposal is for a 36 foot pole, as it is not cost effective if height is below 25 feet

Ingham County has indicated DAS is a complex issue relative to antenna placement on traffic

light polices

Planning Commission has oversight of the SUP process

A special use permit (SUP) is required by the Township to construct DAS on private property

Stealth tower is a use by right, with the Township having regulatory control

The Township can require applicants to have a stealth design

With a stealth design, the Township can control the design and look using existing ordinances

if an antenna is located on private property

Innovation at Meridian Township is not predicated on DAS approval

Potential negative long-term impact of allowing one DAS provider to place antennas on

Township rights-of-way

One DAS provider creates a template for other DAS providers

Inquiry as to the potential for obsolescence of DAS

A bond is required for equipment removal in the event of business failure

Observation of a Verizon customer who lives in the Towar Garden area is that he has had no

coverage issues and suggested use of the existing towers is sufficient for calls and data

Importance of control over rights-of-way for safety and planning purposes

The Township can potentially restrict an area where DAS antennas are placed

Antenna placement on street light poles along Grand River could help with compliance of

Meridian’s “dark sky” policy

Light poles are already in place so DAS providers would have to configure project around the

existing street lights

Applicants submit requests with specific locations for placement of DAS

Concern with the Township giving up “blanket control” of rights-of-way

Ordinance language could help regulate placement on a case-by-case basis

In each circumstance, the application should be carefully reviewed

Meridian Township is pro-technology and protecting rights-of-way has nothing to do with

being opposed to new technologies

Right-of-way is a separate issue from DAS placement

Ability to limit placement by zoning district

A cell tower SUP was denied in 2016 using the denial criteria contained in our Township

ordinance

DAS antennas were built into the walls at Spartan Stadium to deal with cell phone problems

in crowds, but reports indicate it didn’t address network issues

Right-of-way is a valuable asset and it is “easy and desirable” for telecommunication

providers to want to use a right-of-way for much higher profits

Revenue stream based on an agreement made with ACD

- Number of poles, linear feet of fiber, etc. are not covered under the METRO Act, so can
be considered during lease negotiations

Key money is made on water towers

- Antennas on a water tower are prime real estate

B. Open Space Ordinance Amendment

PAGE 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT#*

Board and staff discussion:

Inquiry if golf courses should count as “open space” with respect to zoning regulations

In a Planned Residential Development (PRD), current ordinance requires 20% as open space
In a Planned Unit Development (PUD), current ordinance requires 50% as open space
Golf courses currently do not count as open space in the PUD ordinance

Golf courses are a use by right in residential areas

Inquiry as to what is counted as open space within a golf course (pools, etc.)

Golf courses are a commercial enterprise

Golf courses meet the “spirit of the law” in preserving large contiguous areas

Inquiry as to what happens if a golf course fails

- How is open space protected if a golf course closes

Many golf courses are struggling to survive

Inquiry if access to open space is restricted to golfers

Inquiry if the conservation easement for a golf course is built into the approval for a PUD

- Preserved permanently even if the golf course closes

Many individuals like the aesthetics of living adjacent to a golf course

Agreement to exclude wetlands and water assets from courting towards the 50% open space
requirement for a PUD

Property manager and property owner maintain the golf course

Possible resident concern about using the golf course to meet open space requirements for a
PUD

In certain circumstances, using golf courses towards open space requirement in a PUD may
exceed 50% open space

6. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, stated the DAS discussion was informative, as
data is growing exponentially. He noted his preference for the private property option rather than
placement of antennas in the rights-of-way. Mr. Provencher inquired about obsolescence of DAS in
five (5) years.

Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.

7. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS (None)

8. ADJOURNMENT

Clerk Dreyfus moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 8:40 P.M.

RONALD J.STYKA BRETT DREYFUS, CMMC
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 3




Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting
2/7/2017

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH

PUBLIC WORKS
TRUST & AGENCY

TOTAL CHECKS:
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS
Jan 11th to Feb 1st 2017

TOTAL PURCHASES:
ACH PAYMENTS

EAATIAS

A-3-117

9C

1,332,007.23
451,739.93

1,189,600.12
2,973,347.28

10,623.91

2,983,971.19

977,273.17




02/02/2017 01:15 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. ABONMARCHE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU 12/31/16 342,50
2. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
STANDING PO -~ MEDICAL OXYGEN 119.01
STANDING PO -~ MEDICAL OXYGEN 104.03
MEDICAL OXYGEN SUPPLIES 441.90
MEDICAL OXYGEN SUPPLIES 56.05
TOTAL 720.99
3. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
JERSEYS FOR OKEMOS, HASLETT AND WILLIAMSTON PROGRA 1,805.00
JERSEYS FOR OKEMOS, HASLETT AND WILLIAMSTON PROGRA 2,289.60
JERSEYS FOR OKEMOS, HASLETT AND WILLIAMSTON PROGRA 4,984.00
WILLIAMSTON YOUTH BASKETBALL SHIRTS 246.25
TOTAL 9,324.85
4. ANDREWS HOOPER PAVLIK PLC
FINANCIAL AUDIT YR END 2016 7,500.00
5. ARROW INTERNATIONAL INC
STANDING PO FOR EZ IO SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,903.42
6. ASCAP
MUSIC LICENSE FOR MERIDIAN EVENTS IN 2017 341.00
7. ATs T
MONTHLY SERVICE 388.71
8. AT&T MOBILITY
SERVICE 90.11
9. AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 17.49
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 73.37
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 114.64
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 34.45
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 12.57
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 52.99
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 99,99
TOTAL 405,50
10. BALLARD BENEFIT WORKS, INC
CONSULTING FEE - JANUARY 2,729.47
11. BANNASCH WELDING INC
WELDING/PLOW PARTS 743,00
12, BARYAMES CLEANERS
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM CLEANING 1,035.30
13. BECKS PROPANE
PROPANE FOR GLENDALE CEMETERY 128.76
14. BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
STREET LIGHTS FOR JANUARY 2017 392,57
15. BOYNTON FIRE SAFETY SERVICE
ANNUAL FIRE SURPRESSION SYSTEMS TEST AND EXTINGISH 181.00
16. BRD PRINTING
2017 PRINTING OF PARKS & RECREATION FAMILY FUN GUI 15,791.18
2017 PRINTING OF PARKS & RECREATION FAMILY FUN GUI 786,20
WINTER FARMERS MARKET 240.08
TOTAL 16,817.46
17, BRETT DREYFUS
REIMB MILEAGE MAY-DEC 2016 120.42
18. BSN SPORTS
BAGS FOR OKEMOS BASEBALL 28.99
19. CDW
SIERRA WIRELESS MODEM FOR AMBULANCES 3,439.52
20. CHARLIE FANTA
TAXIDERMY ~ RED FOX 915.00




02/02/2017 01:15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

21. CINTAS CORPORATION #725

UNIFORM RENTAL 2017 32.90
UNIFORM RENTAL 2017 51.95
TOTAL 84.85
22. CITY OF EAST LANSING
4TH QTR MEP REVENUE 53,998.60
23. CITY PULSE
TWP NOTICES 75.45
TWP NOTICES 75.45
TOTAL 150.90
24. COMCAST CABLE
MONTHLY INTERNET & TV TOWN HALL 183.13
25. COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
AR BATTERIES 24.07
26. COURTESY FORD
FORD REPAIR PARTS 2017 943,94
FORD REPAIR PARTS 2017 60.85
FORD REPAIR PARTS 2017 107.66
FORD REPAIR PARTS 2017 60.66
EXPLORER MAINTENANCE 100.00
TOTAL 1,273.11
27. CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING
MISC PAMPHLETS 255.06
28. CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
WATER SOFTENER SALT FOR HNC 8.50
29. DANIEL KING
REIMB MILEAGE FOR JANUARY 125.19
30. DAVID BORNEMAN
TWO CONTROLLED BURNS ON DAVIS FOSTER PRESERVE 3,237.75
31. DBI
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.22
32. DELTA DENTAL
INSURANCE FOR FEBRUARY 11,114.73
INSURANCE FOR FEBRUARY 2,186.42
TOTAL 13,301.15
33. DEWITT FENCE CO ‘
SUPPLY AND INSTALL FENCE ALONG RETAINING WALL PARK 5,455.00
34. DJS TACTICS & ASSOC
HFRG GAGE M. HAGBOM 285.00
35. DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC
STANDING PO - FIRE EQUIPMENT/GEAR 223,41
36. DRURY'S LAWN CARE
YEAR END FLAG FOOTBALL MAINTENANCE 360.00
37. EVIDENT INC
POUCHES FOR EVIDENCE ROOM 120.80
38. FIRST ADVANTAGE LNS OCC HEALTH
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 86.87
39. FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER
WETLAND FEE WUP#16-06 @ 1560 GRAND RIVER 1,184.00
40. FRIEDLAND INDUSTRIES INC
PAPER SHREDDING FALL 2016 RECYCLING EVENT 392.00
41. FRIENDS OF HISTORIC MERIDIAN
» 2016 MAINTENACNE EXP HISTORICAL VILLAGE 2,091.31
42. GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL
RECYCLED PLASTIC BENCH WITH ENGRAVING 873.00
43. HALT FIRE INC
PARTS 394.59
PARTS 630.60

TOTAL 1,025.19




02/02/2017 01:15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 -~ 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

44, HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

FASTENERS 2.76
PLOW PARTS 60.66
TOTAL 63.42
45, HASSELBRING CLARK CO
DOCUWARE MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT 528.00
46, HECTOR M GONZALEZ
REFUND AMBULANCE 188.71
47, HENDERSON GLASS
MALIBU GLASS REPAIR 29.95
REPLACE GLASS ON FIRE TRUCK 150.00
TOTAL 179.95
48 . HERBERT L CONFER JR
FARM MARKET VENDOR 66.00
49, INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER
COUNTY DRAINS AT LARGE 2016-17 511,357.02
50. INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPT
POLLUTION PREVENTION 2017/2018 640.00
51. INGHAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
2016 LOCAL ROAD PRGJECTS 515,138.70
52. INT'L INSTITUTE MUNIC CLERKS
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP B. DREYFUS 200.00
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP J. HORVATH 100.00
TOTAL 300.00
53. JEFFORY BROUGHTON
RADIO WORK ON COMMAND CAR 75.00
CAR #105 PARTS AND LABOR 77.50
REPAIR RADIOC 197.50
TOTAL 350.00
54 . JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
FLEET FUEL 2017 3,176.00
FLEET FUEL 2017 8,892.00
TOTAL 12,068.00
55, JOHNSON & ANDERSON INC
CONVERSION OF FLEET SERVICES CMMS TO CITYWORKS PER 360.00
56. KCI
PERSONAL PROPERTY STATEMENTS 1,100.94
57. KEITH HEWITT
REIMB FOR CDL LICENSE PAYMENT 35.00 94416
58. KIT RICH
REIMB MILEAGE FOR DECEMBER 82.08
59. LANSING FIRE DEPARTMENT
8 BLS CARDS 16.00
60. LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC
STANSING PO - CLEANING SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 44.02
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 265.53
BAGGED ICE MELT 670.07
TOTAL 979.62
61, LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 49.95
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 57.00
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 155.80
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 100.00
TOTAL 362.75
62. LUKE LANDSCAPE CO
MOWING SERVICES @ 2275 KENMORE 15.00




02/02/2017 01:15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name ) Check #
Description Amount

63. M3 GROUP INC

BRAND PLAN DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION PHASE 3 3,125.00
TASTE OF MERIDIAN MATERIALS 987.50
TOTAL 4,112.50
64. MARCUS WOURMAN
INSTRUCTOR FEE YOUTH BASKETBALL 1,000.00
65. MARK'S LOCK SHOP, INC.
NEW LOCKS-EVIDENCE, ROOM, CLOSET AND COMMANDER OFF 381.00
KEYS AND REKEY LOCKS 54.00
KEYS & DOOR LOCKS 330.00
TOTAL 765.00
66. MATTHEW FOREMAN
REIMB FOR PESTICIDE LICENSE APPLICATION 75.00 94417
67. MAYA SANCHES
REIMB MILEAGE - JANUARY 31.14 {
68. MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-02-452-001 44.04 §
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-03-401-001 22.70
WINTER 2016 #33-02-02-03-407-017 419.28
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-06-328-069 39.44
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-06-401-051 197.20
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-06-402-036 25,68
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-11-302-006 17.91
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-11-302-025 17.91
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-11-302-036 17.91
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-11-303-008 17.91
ASSESSMENT FOR SANDER NATIONAL AREA 629.15
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-28-306-024 110.00
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-28-326-033 146.67
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-28-326-036 183.34
2016 WINTER #33-02-02-28-326-037 73.33
REV FROM CELEBRATE MERIDIAN EVENT 2016 6,113.57 94415
TOTAL 8,076.04
69. MERIDIAN COMMUNITY BAND
BENEFIT OF THE COMMUNITY AT LARGE MUSIC PERFORMANC 1,700.00
70. MERIDIAN DRY CLEANERS
STANDING PO - UNIFORM DRY CLEANING 364.50
71. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
FLEX CHECKING FOR 1/20/17 PAYROLL 1,201.89
TRASFER FOR FLEX P/R 2/3/17 1,201.89
TOTAL 2,403.78

72. MICHIGAN RECREATION & PARKS ASSOC.

MRPA CONF L. MAISNER : 45.00
M MCDONALD FULL DELEGATE MEMBER 385.00
TOTAL 430.00
73. MICHIGAN.COM
ADVERTISING FOR FARM MARKET 250.50
LEGAL NOTICES 977.04
TOTAL 1,227.54
74. MLIVE MEDIA GROUP
KICK OFF MARKETING 175TH STUDIO C 460,00

75. MOLLY NEVINS
INSTRUCTOR FEE FITNESS OVER 50 - JANUARY 160.00




02/02/2017 01:15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

76. MOORE MEDICAL LLC

EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 2,990.75
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 876.92
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 369.90
TOTAL 4,237.57
77. MORTON SALT, INC
BULK ROAD SALT 2,073.17
78. MUZZALL GRAPHICS
BUSINESS CARDS J. FLOWER 45.16
79. NAPA
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 94.27
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 509.54
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 175.00
TOTAL 778.81

80. NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE, INC

SPECIAL TRAINING 229.25
81. NIESA
EMS EDUCATION COURSE D. KING 450.00
82, OFFICEMAX
BOISE ASPEN WHITE RECYCLED PAPER 1,440.50
MISC SUPPLIES 85.84
TOTAL 1,526.34
83. OFILIA DIAZ
FARM MARKET VENDOR 37.00
84 . OKEMOS MARATHON
TOW CHARGES MOTOR POOL JULY - DEC 2016 85.00
TOW CHARGES MOTOR POOL JULY - DEC 2016 85.00
TOW CHARGES MOTOR POOL JULY - DEC 2016 71.00
TOW CHARGES MOTOR POOL JULY - DEC 2016 206.00
TOTAL 447,00
85. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STAFF SALERIES MERIDIAN SR CENTER 7/1 TO 12/31 46,570.75
86. OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING
FIRESTATION DOOR #4 221,50
87. PARAMOUNT COFFEE CO.
COFFEE SUPPLY 127,62
88. PATRIOT SOLAR GARDENS
APPLICATION FOR SOLAR 3,990.00
89. PECKHAM
MUNICIPAL/CENTRAL FIRE STATION JANITORIAL SERVICE 2,445,116
90. POSTMASTER
) PERMIT #127 BULK MAIL 5,000.00 94423
PERMIT 225.00
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 685.00
TOTAL 5,910.00
91. PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
VOTER ID CARDS 402.85
92. PROGRESSIVE AE
LAKE LANSING MGMT PROJECT THRU 11/25/16 812.50
93, PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
REPAIR BOILER 140.00
REPAIR BOILER 140.00
REPLACE BOILER CONTROL AND UV SENSOR 1,432.52
REPIPE ANDREPLACE BOILER CIRC PUMP 3,768.37
TOTAL 5,480.89

94. RAFT
DUES TO JOIN RAFT FOR COMPANY QOFFICER COURSES 1,800.00




02/02/2017 01:15 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED COPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE:
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
95. RECLAIMED BY DESIGN
FEBRUARY RECYCLING SERVICE 2,000.00
96. RED CEDAR YOUTH BASKETBALL LEAGUE
TEAM REGISTRATION 4-6TH BASKETBALL 2,550.00
REGISTRATION 7 & 8TH GRADE BOYS BASKETBALL 420.00
TOTAL 2,970.00
97. REDWOOD LANDSCAPING
PATHWAY TRIMMING AND MOWING 2016 4,500.00
98. RESERVE ACCOUNT
TWP MONTHLY POSTAGE 2017 - FEB 3,000.00
99. ROBIN FAUST
REIMB MILEAGE - JANUARY 24.08
100 ROXANNE ANDREWS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 5,00
101 s.v.C.I.C.C.
MEMBERSHIP J. HECKAMAN & R. BOLEK 30.00 94419
102 SAFETY SERVICES INC
JACKETS 36.68
103 SAFETY SYSTEMS INC
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 90.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 660.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 564.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 1,236.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 444.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 588.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 468.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 612.00
MOVED ALARM PANEL 219.00
TOTAL 4,881.00
104 SHAHEEN CHEVROLET: INC
PARTS 149.59
PARTS 141.44
PARTS 153.60
TOTAL 444,63
105 SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORIES
SYRINGE COLLECTION TUBES 64.35
106 SKYLINE OUTDOOR
ROAD POSTERS NEW YEARS EVE FIREWORKS 75.00
107 SOCIETY OF ST VINCENT DE PAUL
CRC EMERG PAYMENT TO PREVENT EVICTION 250.00 94422
CRC EMERG PAYMENT TO AVOID FORECLOSURE 200.00 94421
TOTAL 450.00
108 SOLDAN'S FEED & PET SUPPLIES
CANINE SUPPLIES FOR TWO DOGS 27.99
109 SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 110.00
110 SPARTAN CHASSIS INC
REPAIR FIRE TRUCK 124,69 94412
111 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS
PARTS 676.68 94413
112 SPARTAN PRINTING INC
MERIDIAN MALL ANNIVERSARRY BANNER 57.50
175TH ANNIVERSARY BANNER 57.50
TOTAL 115.00
113 SPRINT
CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE FOR SGT'S VEHICLES 96.78
114 STATE OF MICHIGAN
0802396000 UIA 4TH QTR WAGE REPORT 1,061.16 94418




02/02/2017 01:15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

115 SUPREME SANITATION

PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 160.00
PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 160.00
TOTAL 320.00
116 svcIcc
MADCAD USER GROUP FEE 2017 247.00 94420
117 TDS
LONG DISTANCE 1,342.46
118 THE HARKNESS LAW FIRM PLLC
LEGAL FEES-UTC : 6,675.87
119 THE LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - FEBRUARY 3,594.61
120 THE POLACK CORPORATION
EQUIPMENT CONTRACT 707.40
EQUIPMENT CONTRACT 353.59
TOTAL 1,060.99
121 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS
CRIME MAPPING SOFTWARE 600.00
122 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
EQUIPMENT CONTRACT 2,1759.27
123 VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
FLEX ADMINISTRATION JANUARY 2017 158.25
FLEX ADMINISTRATION 02/17 176.25
FLEX ADMINISTRATION 02/17 9,979.20
TOTAL 10,313.70

124 VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC

TOWNSHIP WEB SITE 5,406.00
125 WILBUR HOCHSTETLER

FARM MARKET VENDOR 156.00
126 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

STANDING PO - EKG SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,360.85

STANDING PO - EKG SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 412,50

ZOLL FIRE RMS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT 2,490.00

TOTAL 4,263.35

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 1,332,007.23
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 707,709.50
Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS 515,138.70
Fund 204 - PEDESTRIAN BIKEPATH MILLAGE 9,989.63
Fund 207 - SENIOR CENTER MILLAGE 46,570.75
Fund 208 - PARK MILLAGE 3,828.98
Fund 209 - Land Preservation Millage 3,902.70
Fund 211 - PARK RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED 7,490.65
Fund 230 - CABLE TV 17,146.62
Fund 246 - TIRF 812,50
Fund 250 - COMMUNITY NEEDS FUND 450.00
Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL 18,967.20

PAYMENT TYPE TOTALS
Paper Check 1,332,007.23




02/02/2017 01:10 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PW

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC
ANNUAL DUES D. PERRY (#00578939) 75.00
2, ANDREWS HOOPER PAVLIK PLC
FINANCIAL AUDIT YR END 2016 7,500.00
3. BALLARD BENEFIT WORKS, INC
CONSULTING FEE - JANUARY 520.53
4., CITY OF EAST LANSING
FEBRUARY OPERATING COSTS 217,597.50
SEWER OPERATIONS BILLING - FEBRUARY 205,698.75
TOTAL 423,296.25
5. DELTA DENTAL
INSURANCE FOR FEBRUARY 1,376.65
6. EJ USA, INC.
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS 3,295.13
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS 327.68
8" MJ GASKET 47.54
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS 3,280.00
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS (194.09)
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS (180.00)
GATE VALVES , LEVER WEIGHTS, RUB SETS (81.92)
RETURNED 8" BOLT NUT (34.88)
TOTAL 6,459.46
7. FERGUNSON SUPPLIES
FFS2179024 16X24 SS REP CLAMP 757.90
WATER REPARTS 2017 304.00
TOTAL 1,061.90
8. GREG SHANNON
REFUND OVERP'MT FINAL #COLU-006090-0000-03 34.42 26633
9. HENSHAW TRUST
REFUND DUPL PAYM'T FINAL #MARS-005973-0000-07 135.19
10. INGHAM COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
COLD PATCH PURCHASES THRU 12/31/16 72.15
11. JOHNSON & ANDERSON INC
PROF SERVICES THRU 12/31/16 260,00
CITYWORKS IMPLEMENTATION-STEPS 1&2 OF YOUR JANUARY 600.00
TOTAL 860.00
12. NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE, INC
SPECIAL TRAINING 229.25
13. NOZZTEQ
LUMBERJACK 200 MULTI PURPOSE ROOT CUTTER PER QUOT 8,295.00
14. SAFETY SERVICES INC
JACKETS 173.37
15. SARAH POTTER-KOSE
REFUND OVERPM'T WATER BILL 12.05
16. STATE OF MICHIGAN
REG D PERRY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE CONF 75.00
17. TDS
LONG DISTANCE 149.04
18. THE LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - FEBRUARY 426.95
19, TPP ACQUISITION INC
TENANT OVERPAID FINAL BILL #MALL-000259-0000-06 63.37
20. TRI TITLE AGENCY LLC
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL BILL #0VGL-002460-000-00 224,35
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 451,739.93
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND 226,759.14
Fund 591 - WATER FUND 224,980.79




02/02/2017 01:10 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PW
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

PAYMENT TYPE TOTALS
Paper Check 451,739.93




02/02/2017 01:10 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2017 - 02/07/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: TA

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION
REFUND OVERPM'T TAX @ 4257 GREENWOOD #33-~02-02-27- 7.00 11982
2. EAST LANSING PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SUMMER TAX COLLECTION 656.24 11983
3. FIFTH THIRD BANK
TAX TRIBUNAL #16-004786 2,698.95 11993
4, FREEDOM MORTGAGE
REFUND-~QVERP'MT OF TAXES 2,639.93 11984
5. HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOQOLS
SUMMER & WINTER TAX COLLECTION 242,562.52 11985
6. INGHAM INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SUMMER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 7,835.58 11986
7. LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE
WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 453,997.98 11987
8. LOANCARE LLC
REFUND OVERPM'T WINTER TAX @ 2004 HASLETT 1,305.66 11988
9. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WINTER, SUMMER & PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 456,960.25 11989
10, PACIFIC UNION FINANCIAL
REFUND-OVERP'MT OF TAXES 1,222.98 11990
11, SIMON & ELEANORE KUE
REFUND OVERPM'T TAX #33-02-02-34-129-014 7.57 11991
12. THE RANDY CO LLC
TAX TRIBUNAL #16-001949-PARCEL #33-02-02-28-177 3,523.32 11981
13. WILLIAMSTON SCHOOLS
WINTER & SUMMER TAX COLLECTION 16,182,14 11992
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 1,189,600.12
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY 1,189,600.12
PAYMENT TYPE TOTALS
Paper Check 1,189%,600.12




January 11th to February 1st, 2017

Date Merchant Name Amount Name

2017/01/24 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS $15.89 DEREK PERRY
2017/01/19 ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD $29.99 ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/19 ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD $29.99 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/23 ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD $224.96 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/01/26 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS (513.99) BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/24 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $8.25 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/01/17 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $15.58 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/16 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $16.50 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/26 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $27.03 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/18 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $27.94 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/23 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $27.98 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/12 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $31.44 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $32.99 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/23 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $35.31 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $38.15 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/25 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $42.99 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $44.58 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $55.96 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/18 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $67.89 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $69.59 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/27 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $77.09 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/11 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $86.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $100.93 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/17 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $137.71 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $239.97 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/16 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $250.68 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/14 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $360.73 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/16 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $599.97 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/24 AMAZON.COM $9.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/01/13 AMAZON.COM $135.20 STEPHEN GEBES
2017/01/11 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL $17.74 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/26 AUDIBLE (514.95) ANGELA RYAN
2017/01/25 AWWA.ORG $187.00 DENISE GREEN
2017/01/18 BAR*BARCODE GIANT $89.28 LAWRENCE BOBB
2017/01/21 BIGGBY COFFEE #121 $20.13 KEN PLAGA
2017/01/22 BIGGBY COFFEE #121 $63.59 ROBIN FAUST
2017/01/26 CATHEY COMPANY $22.02 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2017/01/13 CHIPPEWA NATURE CENTER $65.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/27 COMCAST $12.85 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2017/01/20 COMCAST $25.68 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/01/20 COMCAST $125.35 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/01/17 COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE $28.87 TOM OXENDER
2017/01/25 . D &K TRUCK CO. $6.22 TODD FRANK
2017/01/26 D &K TRUCK CO. $126.94 TODD FRANK
2017/01/22 D J*WALL-ST-JOURNAL $98.97 JULIE BRIXIE
2017/01/31 DISCOUNT ONE HOUR SIGNS $105.13 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/01/11 DOMINOQO'S 1206 $17.82 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/31 FACEBK 3LH3BBSMT2 $18.55 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/01/31 FACEBK MTHGBANLS2 $90.00 LUANN MAISNER
2017/01/13 FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSO $85.00 DAVID HALL
2017/01/27 FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSO $85.00 KEN PLAGA
2017/01/27 FEDEX 785420196857 $11.48 TAVIS MILLEROV
2017/01/27 FEDEXOFFICE 00004069 $275.16 BRANDIE YATES
2017/01/20 FLEETPRIDE 476 (55.67) TODD FRANK




2017/01/25 FLEETPRIDE 476 (62.70) TODD FRANK
2017/01/25 FLEETPRIDE 476 $8.18 TODD FRANK
2017/01/19 FLEETPRIDE 476 $47.64 TODD FRANK
2017/01/19 FLEETPRIDE 476 $100.15 TODD FRANK
2017/01/25 GFS STORE #1901 $85.06 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/18 GSI ONLINE - 3750 $164.50 SCOTT DAWSON
2017/01/18 GSI ONLINE - 3750 $164.50 TAVIS MILLEROV
2017/01/19 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $3.98 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/26 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $5.99 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/14 HOBBY LOBBY #403 (517.98) ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/12 HOMEDEPOT.COM $69.97 MARTHA TOWNSEND
2017/01/20 HYDRO CHEM SYSTEMS INC $71.00 LAWRENCE BOBB
2017/01/18 JACK DOHENY COMPANIES NOR $144.54 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2017/01/26 JIMMYS PUB $15.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/01/24 KROGER #793 $16.76 MATTHEW WALTERS
2017/01/28 LANSING COMMUNITY COLL $144.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/01/20 LARRY CUSHION TROPHIES $50.00 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/01/28 MARCOS PIZZADCP $70.65 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/23 MARKS LOCK SHOP INC $18.00 PETER VASILION
2017/01/27 MARKS LOCK SHOP INC $33.00 PETER VASILION
2017/01/27 MENER INC#025 QO1 $30.24 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/24 MEUER INC#025 QO1 $33.69 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/23 MENER INC#025 QO1 $39.96 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2017/01/20 MEIER INC#025 Q01 $55.84 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/01/25 MEUER INC#025 QO1 $64.08 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/28 MEUER INC#025 QO1 $85.41 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2017/01/25 MENER INC#025 QO1 $115.99 DARLA JACKSON
2017/01/21 MEUER INC#025 Q01 $118.14 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/01/20 MENARDS LANSING SOUTH Ml $19.96 DAVID LESTER
2017/01/31 M1 EMS LICENSE $25.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/01/23 MICH. STATE UNIVERSITY $85.00 ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/14 MICHAELS STORES 3847 {54.23) ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/20 MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY E $169.00 TODD FRANK
2017/01/18 MID STATES BOLT AND SCREW $62.91 KEITH HEWITT
2017/01/11 MIDWEST AIR FILTER $86.32 PETER VASILION
2017/01/11 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMEN $56.43 KEITH HEWITT
2017/01/30 MSU PAYMENTS $12.00 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY TRAIN {$164.50) SCOTT DAWSON
2017/01/12 NATIONAL REGISTRY EMT $75.00 SCOTT DAWSON
2017/01/18 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $9.96 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/27 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $10.00 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/19 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $17.37 WILLIAM RICHARDSON
2017/01/23 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $31.79 ANGELA RYAN
2017/01/13 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $41.93 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2017/01/24 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $83.72 ROBIN FAUST
2017/01/23 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $135.36 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/19 OKEMOS HDWE INC $3.98 DENNIS ANTONE
2017/01/26 OKEMOS HDWE INC $37.48 TOM OXENDER
2017/01/27 ONLINE LABELS $106.70 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/24 PAYPAL *MABFOUNDATI $275.00 ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/18 PAYPAL *TITANELITE $152.00 LAWRENCE BOBB
2017/01/27 PETSMART # 0724 $8.30 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/11 PRODUCTION TOOL SUPPLY $38.70 TODD FRANK
2017/01/30 QUALITY DAIRY 31280027 $28.73 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/01/19 SHAHEEN CHEVROLET $141.44 TODD FRANK
2017/01/20 SNAPON TOOLS $129.00 TODD FRANK
2017/01/20 SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S $5.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/13 SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S $8.94 CATHERINE ADAMS




2017/01/27 SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PETS $25.97 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/24 SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S $29,98 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/30 SOUTHWESTERN PETROLEUM CO $158.60 TODD FRANK
2017/01/18 SQ *CHARLES FANTA $105.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/12 STAMP-RITE INC $140.00 SANDRA OTTO
2017/01/20 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMP $6.61 DAVID LESTER
2017/01/14 STAPLES 00116996 ($10.99) ANDREA SMILEY
2017/01/22 SUBWAY 03061231 $104.89 KEN PLAGA
2017/01/12 SUCH MEDIA $60.95 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/01/15 SURVEYMONKEY.COM $250.00 DENISE GREEN
2017/01/23 SVSU CASHIERS OFFICE $150.00 BRANDIE YATES
2017/01/31 TARGET 00003657 $19.54 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/01/24 TARGET 00003657 $176.20 MATTHEW WALTERS
2017/01/18 TARGET 00003657 $233.22 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/01/26 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 (636.97) PETER VASILION
2017/01/30 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 (632.91) TODD FRANK
2017/01/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 (621.97) PETER VASILION
2017/01/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 (511.94) PETER VASILION
2017/01/24 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $3.98 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $7.94 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2017/01/27 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $8.61 PETER VASILION
2017/01/13 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $8.97 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/30 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $8.99 PETER VASILION
2017/01/13 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $10.27 MIKE ELLIS
2017/01/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $11.94 PETER VASILION
2017/01/23 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $11.94 PETER VASILION
2017/01/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $14.98 DAN PALACIOS
2017/01/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $20.76 PETER VASILION
2017/01/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $21.97 PETER VASILION
2017/01/26 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $23.48 KEITH HEWITT
2017/01/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $24.52 PETER VASILION
2017/01/20 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $32.13 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/13 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $52.88 DAVID LESTER
2017/01/25 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $54.00 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/30 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $58.82 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/23 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $61.58 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/27 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $63.09 ROBERT STACY
2017/01/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $99.97 TAVIS MILLEROV
2017/01/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $101.92 TODD FRANK
2017/01/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $108.00 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/26 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $128.58 PETER VASILION
2017/01/19 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $234.83 KATHERINE RICH
2017/01/27 THERMALPRINTERSUPP $68.59 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/20 USPS PO 2569800864 $27.95 ROBIN FAUST
2017/01/23 WALGREENS #11286 $7.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/01/13 WAL-MART #2866 $7.97 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/31 WAL-MART #2866 $15.31 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/24 WAL-MART #2866 $16.45 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/01/31 WAL-MART #2866 $19.16 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/01/27 WW GRAINGER $31.30 TODD FRANK
2017/01/18 WW GRAINGER $98.60 KEITH HEWITT
Total Charges $10,623.91




ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose

01/18/17 MCT 435.60 Utility Bills

01/18/17 Elan 36,722.24  Credit Card Payment

01/19/17 Various Financial Institutions 270,762.48  Direct Deposit 1/19/17 Payroll

01/19/17 IRS 105,767.85 Payroll Taxes 1/19/17 Payroll

01/19/17 ICMA 39,623.84  Payroll Deductions 1/19/17 Payroll

01/25/17 BCBS 105,156.32  Employee Health Insurance

01/31/17 Horizon Bank 245.00  Service Charge

02/01/17 Consumers Energy 28,743.15  Gas & Electric

02/03/17 Various Financial Institutions 250,924.91  Direct Deposit 2/03/17 Payroll

02/03/17 IRS 98,778.30  Payroll Taxes 2/03/17 Payroll

02/03/17 ICMA 40,113.48  Payroll Deductions 2/03/17 Payroll
Total ACH Payments 977,273.17




12. A

MEMORANDUM
TO: Township ,, %
FROM: 7. / ==

Ronald JeBtyka, Township Supervisor

DATE: February 7, 2016
RE: Corridor Improvement Authority Appointments

Last year the Board approved creation of a Corridor Improvement Authority, provided that the
Authority would not use tax incremental financing (TIF). Under the statutes, the Supervisor
appoints, subject to the Board's approval, the members of the Corridor
Improvement Authority. The Township’'s Economic Development Commission reviewed the
applications for appointment filed by members of the public and made recommendations for
appointment at its meeting on January 5, 2017. A copy of a memorandum summarizing that
meeting is attached. There were several additional applicants and after reviewing all of the
applications, | am appointing the individuals listed below. | ask that you approve these
appointments.

1. Mark A. Epolito, Sr. (East Lansing Auto Pros-2700 E. Grand River Ave, E. Lansing, Ml
48823)

Barry Goetz (Resident- 4796 Ardmore Ave., Okemos, M| 48864)

Todd Huhn (Meridian Ma/1/CBL & Associates, Inc-1802 W. Grand River Ave, Okemos, MI
48864)

Kellie Johnson (Kellie's Consignments-5000 Marsh Rd, Okemos, MI 48864)

Brian W. Jones (Playmakers, Inc.- 2299 W. Grand River Ave, Okemos, Ml 48864)

Chris Nugent (Horizon Bank- 2151 W. Grand River Ave, Okemos M| 48864)

Bruce Peffers (Resident- 4932 Siouxway, Okemos Ml 48864)

Chris Rigterink (Mattress Source- 2650 E Grand River Ave# D, East Lansing, Ml 48823)
Nikki Soldan (Soldan's Pet Supplies- 1802 W. Grand River Ave, Okemos, MI 48864)

w N

©CO~NO O A

The following motion is proposed for Board consideration:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING APPOINTMENTS MADE BY SUPERVISOR
STYKA TO THE CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIODS OF
TIME SET FORTH BELOW.

Mark A. Epolito-for term ending 2-1-21
Barry Goetz-for term ending 2-1-19

Todd Huhn-for term ending 2-1-21

Kellie Johnson-for term ending 2-1-19
Brian W. Jones-for term ending 2-1-21
Chris Nuge<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>